
M - M Mololoomm

OMM

310 Vew Bruniuick.

FLEWE1ý LING, GABRIEL HUDSON.

S.ofthelateHon.W. P. Flewellini
N. B.y 13 May, 1842. M., 16 Sept., 1863
N. B.1 Miss Augu&ta whelpley. 18 a
merchant, a Captain in Reserve Militia,
the Municipality of King's Co. An ut
date for present seat in Leg. Assem. in
First returned to Ho. of Assem., 27 Sepi
of the sittincr mem., Hon. J. H. Crawfoi
apptd. to L.(., 26 -Nlareb, 1886. A Libers
CI ifton, Y B.

Lietit.- Col. Hon. DANIEL, J.

S. of the late William Hanington,
London, Eng., wlio settled in Shediac,
dau. of aU.E. Loyali.-t. B. at Siediac
the Sackville Grammar School. M.1 is
of William Peters, Esq., forn-erly mem.

J N. B. Assem. Is a farmer sud Lieut.-C
Co. Militia. Was a mem. of Ex. Coun
1851; -and has beeii Speaker of the HouE

Sat for Westmoreland in N. B. A
until 1862. Apptd. to L. C., 1867.

the House from 22 Feb., 1882, until 188

HARRISON, HOn. ARCIIIISALD.

Grandfather, James Harrison, was a
of Hon. C. Harrison, late M.LC. B
Cambridge, Queen's Co., N.B. -.NI 5 Nol
of W-. S. Bark-er, Esq., of Sheffield, N.

B. at Clifton,
at Long Reach,
shipbuilder and
and Auditor for
successfut candi-
N. B. at g.e. 1878.

.ý 1882, on death
d, and sat until
1 Conservative.-

Esq., formerly of
IZ.B.Y 1770, by the

in 1804. Ed. at
31, Margairet, dau-.
for Queen's in the
ol. M'estmoreland
cil from 1850 to
es of Parliament.

ssem. from 1833
Was Speaker of

6. A Liberal.-

U.E. Loyalist. S.
27 May, 1834, at
18627 Amy, dau.

B. Is a farmer.
Has been Warden of the Co. of Sunbury, and was apptd.

a mem. of the Senate of the 'Uý niv. of c. B.e 1872. Un-
suecesaftilly contested Sunbury in N. B. Assem. 1868.

Sat for Suiibury in tbat House from 9-e- 1870ý until 8
April. 1874, when called to L.C. Apptd. a mem. of the
Ex. Couincil 3 Mareb, 188,3. A Liberal.-Maugertille,
,çunbury Co., N.B.

HILL, Hon. GFoRt-,F, FREDEiRiCK.

of the ]ale Hon. George S. Bill, barrister, who was
for twenty-eight years a mem. of the Assem. and LC. of
N.B. B.atSt.SteplienFeb.1832. Ed.thereandinT.J.S.

Admitted an Attorney in 1854. Went into mercantile-


